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Lara Beiert

From: LN Pilot
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 9:54 AM
To: Rose Cole; Sue Chalmers
Cc: Nikki King; Kushla Weir; Niru Kumar; Melissa Hitchcock
Subject: FW: NCEA Literacy and Numeracy standards become mandatory from 2024

Kia ora,  
 
The below message was sent to LitNum Pilot School/Kura this morning.  
I have also sent a copy to Rachael in the Call Centre, in case any queries come through from the pilot cohort this 
week. 
 
Ngā mihi 
Melissa 
 
Melissa Mead (she/her) 

Senior Project Manager | Literacy & Numeracy, Te Reo Matatini me te Pāngarau 

NCEA Change Programme  

NZQA 

Ehara taku toa i te toa takitahi, engari taku toa i te toa takitini. 

 

125 The Terrace 
P O Box 160 
Wellington 

Melissa.Mead@nzqa.govt.nz 

 
 

From: LN Pilot <lnpilot@nzqa.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 9:33 AM 
Subject: NCEA Literacy and Numeracy standards become mandatory from 2024 
 

Tēnā koutou, 
 
Associate Education Minister Jan Tinetti announced this morning that the new NCEA Te Reo 
Matatini me te Pāngarau | Literacy and Numeracy standards will be piloted for one more year 
before they become mandatory in 2024. You can read Minister Tinetti’s Press Release here. 

This means learners, schools and kura have an extra year to transition to the new te reo matatini 
me te pāngarau | literacy and numeracy standards. 

We encourage schools and kura to use the transitional year to continue supporting their learners 
and help them prepare for the changes in 2024.  

The new standards will be available from 2023 so that schools and kura that wish to prepare for 
the changes by using the standards will be able to do so. However, they will not be a mandatory 
component of the qualification. In 2023, students will be able to meet the literacy and numeracy 
qualification requirements either through the new standards or through existing avenues. 

Learning, teaching, and assessment resources for literacy, numeracy, te reo matatini and 
pāngarau are also available on our website to support you in preparing for the changes. 








